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XPYJODYW263 04/28/2021
Application of Class Il Permissive Change
To whom it may concern:

We, u-blox AG, hereby request a C2PC for the JODY-W2 modules with FCC ID: XPYJODYW263, to modify our
existing certification.

The ground for the C2PC is that Dynamic Frequency Selection (DFS) master capability has been implemented in
the 5.25-5.35 GHz band and 5.47-5.725 GHz band for the above-mentioned FCC ID.

The change is in the firmware and there have not been any change in the circuitries of the already certified device.

All required DFS tests has been performed and the test reports shall be filed as exhibits to this request.

Sincerely,
Ve L
Filip Kruzela

Certification Manager, u-blox AG



